
Department of Energy 
Washington, DC 20585 

Via email:  dlcoram@msn.com  

Mr. Don Coram, Sr., President 
Gold Eagle Mining Inc. 
PO Box 3007 
Montrose, CO  81401 

Subject:  Gold Eagle Mining Inc. (GEMI)   
Uranium Leasing Program Mining Leases DE-RO01-19LM70240 and   
DE-RO01-19LM70253    
Incomplete Reclamation Documentation 

Dear Mr. Coram: 

The U.S. Department of Energy Office of Legacy Management (LM) is issuing this letter 
regarding the Gold Eagle Mining Inc.  (GEMI) mines listed below that are leased to you by LM 
under the Uranium Leasing Program (ULP) lease agreements referenced above.  These mines are 
permitted by the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) and are on the 
following ULP lease tracts: 

 C-SR-13, Burro Tunnel mine (DRMS ID: M1977-297) 

 C-SR-13, New Ellison mine (DRMS ID: M1978-342) 

 C-JD-5, JD-5 mine (DRMS ID: M1977-248) 

LM submitted a letter to GEMI dated December 14, 2023, requesting revised reclamation plans 
and completed Uranium Leasing Program Lessee Environmental Checklists (LM-Form-4-20-
22.0) for the above listed mines.  LM acknowledges receipt of, and thanks GEMI for sending, 
revised reclamation plans on December 27, 2023, for the above listed mines.  However, the 
checklists requested by LM have not yet been received as required under the terms of the lease 
agreements.  

Starting in May 2021, LM has made numerous written requests to GEMI for the completed 
checklists related to these mines.  To date, no completed checklists have been received by LM.  
Not submitting these checklists hinders the activities and plans to move forward with the 
reclamation and to meet GEMI’s obligations under the lease agreements. 

Please notify me via email within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of this letter indicating when 
LM will receive the completed Uranium Leasing Program Lessee Environmental Checklists for 
the above-listed mines.  
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Please contact me at (970) 248-6797 or at William.Burns@lm.doe.gov if you have any questions. 
Please send any correspondence to: 

Attn: William Burns 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Office of Legacy Management 
2597 Legacy Way 
Grand Junction, CO  81503 

Sincerely, 

  
William Burns 
ULP Program Manager 

cc via email: 
Vince Beresford, BLM Uncompahgre Field Office 
Ryan Joyner, BLM Tres Rios Field Office 
Dustin Czapla, DRMS 
Travis Marshall, DRMS 
Russ Means, DRMS 
Lucas West, DRMS 
James Angel, EMCBC 
Gordon Clark, DOE-LM 
Jay Glascock, DOE-LM 
Polly Robinson, DOE-LM 
Ian Shafer, DOE-LM 
April Ayers, RSI 
Joel Doebele, RSI 
Miquette Gerber, RSI 
Suzie Jo Herrera, RSI 
Brian Mangan, RSI 
Nolan McDonald, RSI 
Garrett Mitchell, RSI 
Jason Ritter, RSI 
Ann Wei, RSI 
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